BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

MONDAY, 02 MARCH 2020 AT 09:30 HOURS
IN ELLEN PINSENT ROOM, COUNCIL HOUSE, VICTORIA
SQUARE, BIRMINGHAM, B1 1BB

Please note a short break will be taken approximately 90 minutes from the start of the meeting and a 30 minute break will be taken at 1300 hours.

AGENDA

1 **NOTICE OF RECORDING**

Chairman to advise meeting to note that members of the press/public may record and take photographs except where there are confidential or exempt items.

2 **DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS**

Members are reminded that they must declare all relevant pecuniary and non pecuniary interests arising from any business to be discussed at this meeting. If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared a Member must not speak or take part in that agenda item. Any declarations will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

3 APOLOGIES AND NOTIFICATION OF NOMINEE MEMBERS

4 <u>LICENSING ACT 2003 PREMISES LICENCE – GRANT PEPPERS CITY</u> TAKEOUT, 161 LOZELLS ROAD, LOZELLS, BIRMINGHAM B19 2TP

Report of the Interim Assistant Director of Regulation & Enforcement. N.B. Application scheduled to be heard at 09:30am.

29 - 54 GAMBLING ACT 2005 VARIATION OF A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE PERMITRAVEN, HODGE HILL ROAD, STECHFORD, BIRMINGHAM, B34 6DR

Report of the Interim Assistant Director of Regulation and Enforcement. N.B. Application scheduled to be heard at 11:00am.

6 OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any items of business by reason of special circumstances (to be specified) that in the opinion of the Chairman are matters of urgency.

55 - 70 A JAM ROCK, 32 NEW JOHN STREET WEST, BIRMINGHAM, B19 3NB - LICENSING ACT 2003 - PREMISES LICENCE EXPEDITED REVIEW - INTERIM STEPS

N.B. Application scheduled to be heard at 1300 hours.

Documents submitted.

- A. Certificate issued by West Midlands Policeunder Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
- B. Application for Review of Licence
- C. Copy of Premises Licence
- D. Location maps

West Midlands Police have applied for an expedited review of the premises licence in respect of Jam Rock, 32 New John Street West, Birmingham, B19 3NB. The application has been made under Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) and has been accompanied by a certificate signed by a senior member of the force, stating that in their opinion the licensed premises have been associated with serious crime and disorder. (See A and B above)

In accordance with the regulations, the licensing authority has given the premises licence holder and responsible authorities a copy of the application for review and a copy of the certificate.

This hearing has been arranged in order to consider whether it is necessary to take any interim steps in respect of the licence pending the determination of the review. The Premises Licence is included at item C.

The interim steps that must be considered at the hearing are:

- Modification of the conditions of the premises licence;
- Exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;
- Removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
- Suspension of the licence